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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 2:06 PM

To: ‘Mary Gallas'

Subject: RE: need address change for American Tech Supply

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Mary Gallas [mailto:mary@americantechsupply.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 12:33 PM

To: corphelp '

Subject: need address change for American Tech Supply

Good afternoon,

i need to change the mailing address for our company American Tech Supply. Our mailing address is
10870 49" Street North, Clearwater, FL 33762. The principal address on Kinross remains the same.

AMERICAN TECH SUPPLY, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P0600009

FEVEIN Number 364590767

Date Filed 07/26/2006
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

7041 KINROSS TERRACE NORTH
N ST PETERSBURG FL 33708

Changed 09/05/2007
Mailing Address

4859 PARK STREET
240
N ST PETERSBURG FL 33709
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